
Fitch, Julie A.
1/8/2014 8:24:02 PM
Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Congratulations! 

I wish!

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 8, 2014, at 8:12 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@,pge.com> wrote:

Sleep in tmrwii

From: Fitch, Julie A. fmailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 08:03 PM 
To: Doll, Laura
Subject: Re: Congratulations!

Not quite a love fest but pretty dam good. Still, I am almost as exhausted as 
Carla must be. Whew! Glad it is done.

J.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 8, 2014, at 5:38 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@,pge.com> wrote:

Word is it was a love fest ©

Everybody must be relieved and feeling celebratory. Hope you 
can take a moment to breathe before the next big thing.

Laura Doll

Director, Regulatory Relations

SB GT&S 0334264

mailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qov1


Irdd@pge.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
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